

Des Moines Buccaneers Booster Club  
Board of Directors Meeting Minutes  
March 3, 2015  
Urbandale Library

---

The meeting was called to order by President Kyle Bunce at 7:00 p.m.

**Attendees:**

Kyle Bunce	Dawn Pentico	Jerry Capehart
Denise Rairdin	Michele Lambert	Sabra Hess
Sarah Bantz	Karen Witham	

---

**Review of Minutes – Sarah Bantz**

The January 6 and February 3 Board meeting minutes were reviewed. There were no corrections. Jerry moved to accept the January meeting minutes, Karen seconded, Karen moved to accept the February meeting minutes, Jerry seconded. The January and February meeting minutes were approved.

**Treasurer’s Report – Denise Rairdin**

Denise presented the Treasurer’s Report. Denise reported that there is \$8,864.37 in the checking account and \$2,787.00 in savings. There are no outstanding items. Items spent for the first quarter of the year has been mostly food for the team when they travel. Mama Lacona’s raised \$1,725 from the Tips for Scholarship dinner. Denise was the winner of the stick and will need to pick it up. Karen moved to accept the treasurer’s report, Michele seconded. Treasurer’s report has been approved.

**Old Business:**

- Buttons – Jerry still needs photos of new players. Dawn will get with the newest players and have their headshots done. Jerry also reported that he has had some technical difficulties and hopefully with the new computer all issues will be taken care of. Jerry will make sure all buttons are ready for this weekend as it is Parent’s weekend.
- Brunch – Members will need to be at the location by 8:45 for set up. The brunch will be from 10am-12pm and all need to be out of the building by 1:15. Kyle reported that we will have the same menu as last year, and that Joe will be bringing everything needed. As of the board meeting there are 129 confirmed attendees. Michele will be going to the storage unit for items needed. Denise will be going to Sams for additional items. Dawn has the apron as well as a jersey to present to Joe for his commitment to the Bucs for this event as well as the Tips for Scholarships. Kyle would like board members to wear jerseys so when they are introduced they can tell about their jersey. Discussion was opened up about having a fashion show for next year and see if Larry Ihrig would have the players wear them and show what the jerseys were like during the years. Kyle went through the agenda for the brunch and asked to see if Coach Allison would like to speak.
- Tips for Scholarships – It was discussed that it was once again a successful event. There was some talk about having the team have name tags so patrons knew who the player was. Also some of the team didn’t come in Bucs attire, so need to make sure that they wear a Bucs polo so people know who they are.

**New Business:**

- Scholarships - Two applications have been turned in, Joe Widmar and Brennan Sanford. There should be enough money that each applicant should receive something. Kyle, Jerry and Michele will schedule a meeting with Coach to see if he has any insight as to what each of the schools is looking for. Dawn will be setting this meeting up for those involved.

**Miscellaneous:**

- Next Meeting – April 7. Sarah will look into getting the locations for April, May and June.
- Training camp – Dawn reported that she has asked for dates and the dates they are looking for this year for training camp would be June 11-14. This is the week before Father's Day.

The meeting adjourned at 7:45 p.m.

Respectfully submitted,  
Sarah Bantz, Secretary